Trinity College School.

"Beati mundo corde."

The School was first established in the village of Weston, near Toronto, and was opened May 1st, 1865, During the summer of 1868, the School was removed to Port Hope, where it was established in buildings provided by the townspeople, free of rent for three years. Early in 1871, the property, consisting of ten acres of land, together with the buildings upon it, and situated on high land outside the town, was purchased by the School. The erection of large permanent buildings, designed by H. Macdougall, Esquire, Architect, was then proceeded with. They furnished accommodation for about eighty boarders, with apartments for Masters, Matron, and Servants, and were occupied for the first time in January, 1872.

ns

tion

351.

Trinity College School was, by an Act of the Legislature of the Province of Ontario, passed during the Session of 1871-2, constituted a corporate body, consisting of the Lord Bishop of Toronto, the Chancellor of the University of Trinity College, the Provost and